

St Georges & Priorslee Parish Council Parish Centre, Grove Street St Georges, Telford TF2 9LJ Tel; 01952 567700

Email: clerk@stgeorgesandpriorslee-pc.gov.uk Website: stgeorgesandpriorslee-pc.gov.uk

## TO ALL MEMBERS OF ST GEORGE'S & PRIORSLEE PARISH COUNCIL

**YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE PARISH MEETING OF** St Georges & Priorslee Parish Council, to be held on Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> June 2017 at **7.00pm** at St Georges & Priorslee Parish Centre, Grove Street, St Georges.

Yours faithfully

Wendy Tonge (Mrs) Parish Clerk

## AGENDA

- 1. Public question time. Fifteen minutes is allowed for any questions from the public.
- 2. Apologies.
- 3. Declarations of Interest.
  - a. Personal
  - b. Prejudicial
- 4. Minutes: to approve the Minutes: of the Annual meeting held on 16<sup>th</sup> May 2017. (copy provided)
- 5. Clerks update on any matters arising since the last Minutes.
- 6. Clerks Report June 2017.
  - (a) Ticket Sale dates for Llandudno 2017
  - (b) Parish Centre Fixed wiring quote
- 7. Planning.
  - (a) To approve Planning Applications dealt with under delegated Powers during June 2017
  - (b) To consider any Planning Applications (Schedule attached)
  - (c) Planning Decisions Planning decisions received and 'Full Granted' from Telford & Wrekin (Schedule attached)
  - (d) Pre-Application Advice Seminar Councillor R Williams
- 8. Monthly Payment Schedule.
  - (a) To approve accounts due for payment in June 2017 (Schedule provided)
  - (b) Confirmation of income received : First half of Annual Precept/VAT return.

- 9. Grant Application: To consider applications for Grant support. (Schedule provided)
- 10. Parish Matters Newsletter: (copy previously circulated)
- 11. PET Report: Notes of Meeting held 8th June 2017
- 12. Dog Fouling Sign: to consider the relocation on Albion Street and confirm Parish Councils financial Support. Cllr Tom Hoof
- 13. Holyhead Road: to consider any required actions following recent pedestrian accident.
- 14. The Parish Plan: to consider the formation of Themed Task & Finish Groups. (copies of plan previously circulated)
  - (a) Community Facilities
  - (b) Community Events & Activities
  - (c) Taking Pride and improving the local area
  - (d) Community Capacity Building
  - (e) Communication
- 15. To confirm a date for future Staffing Committee Meeting.
- 16. Correspondence.
  - (a) Telford University Training Events (previously circulated)
  - (b) Dave Hanley, Service Delivery Manager Environment & Neighbourhood Services meeting to discuss the future grounds and cleansing service.
  - (c) Telford & Wrekin Highways Dept :Speed indicator devices, Church Street, St Georges
  - (d) Thank you letter: Priorslee Pre-School

## 17. Exclusion of Press and Public.

To resolve: that in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted which will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the Public Bodies Admission to Meetings Act 1960, the public and press be temporarily excluded from the meeting and they be instructed to withdraw.

18. To discuss and consider: Parish Environmental Team Apprenticeship 2017/2018.